Repubilic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region 1
DIVISION OF CITY SCHOOLS
Dagupan City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._59,s. 2015

To: All District Supervisors
All School Heads

From: hfnos@ BRAVO

! OIC-Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Enlistment ot Teaching and Non-Teaching Personnel For The Tamang
Serbisyong Kalusugang Pampamilya (TSEKAP) Program.

Date: 23 September 2015

Last February 17, 2015, the Health and Nutrition Center issued an Unnumbered
Memorandum re: Submission of Justification for Low Enlistment Percentage and an Updated
Status Report of Personal Enlistment to Preferred Service Providers for the Philheath Primary
Care Benefit 1 (PCB1) Package or TSEKAP Program.

The submitted issues and concerns on the masterlist , validation, and enlistment were
brought to the attention of Philhealth and actions were already undertaken by their office.

As the program is on its third year of implementation, it was expected that enlistment of
DepEd personnel would be at 100 %. However: as reported by Philhealth, only 66 % of DepEd
personnel were enlisted as of July 30, 2015.

In line with this, all school heads are enjoined to fast track the enlistment of all its
personnel to their preferred service providers so that they may avail of TSEKAP services.
Teachers and non-teaching personnel should be allowed to visit their service provider on a
scheduled basis so as not to sacrifice their responsibilities in school. All enlistment form should
be submitted to the Division Medical Unit on or before September 23, 2015.

For immediate and appropriate action.




